
Clarification Log and Responses: Tranche 4: VAWG Services Fund 
 

  Date: 23-8-2019  
 

No.  Date in  Clarification Question  Response 

1 16/8 Part 1 Q 1.2 (e) Sub contractor details. We will commission at external 
evaluator for the end of project evaluation but do not have details yet, 
as we would like to determine the parameters of the evaluation during 
the project life and find the best evaluation. What do we enter here 
now? 
 

We appreciate bidders may not be aware of who evaluators will 
be at this stage but please ensure the last two boxes are 
answered. 
 

2 16/8 Part 4 Section 6 Additional questions 
a. 6.1 – Is this question only for the lead partner? 
b. 6.2 – Is this question for all partners? 

 

These questions are for lead partners, however lead partners 
will be responsible for assuring partners have met these 
requirements. 

3 16/8 Question 2.3 of the technical submission states ‘Please refer to section 
14. Purpose of the fund, for key outcomes and other outcomes which 
may be achieved.’ Please could the commissioner confirm that the 
reference here should read ‘section 13’ (the purpose of the fund and all 
contained details regarding the key and other outcomes required), not 
section 14? 

This should read section 13, noted as an error 

4 16/8 Question 2.3 of the technical submission asks us to include 'any data 
sharing agreements required'. Please could the commissioner confirm 
whether this requirement is largely anticipated for organisations who are 
working in partnership rather than sole bidders? 
 

Organisation will need to outline any data sharing agreements 
that are required for the delivery of service. 

5 16/8 Please could the commissioner confirm that the information provided at 
the logic modelling event of 12 August will be published on the MOPAC 
website for bidders to access? 
 

This is published on the website 

6 16/8 Please can you advise if all training of new staff to deliver the service 
must be done during the mobilisation period or if we are able to phase 
training out into the 27-30 month delivery? 
  
 

We appreciate that staff and volunteer training and 
development is an ongoing process. 
 
 



7 16/8 Are we able to include an additional new component to our service part 
way through the duration of the grant or must every component be up 
and running by the end of the mobilisation period? 
 

This will depend on the bid and service proposed. 

8 19/8 We note that technical response question 2.1 states we must provide a 
data protection impact assessment and that it ‘may be annexed in 
addition to the 3-page limit’. We also note that the clarification 
question log issued on 16 August answers the question: ‘Please could 
the commissioner clarify if a specific template is required for the data 
protection impact assessment requested under 2.1?’ with the answer: 
‘We do not require this to be on a specific template but it must not 
exceed the 3-page limit’.  
Please could the commissioner confirm that the information in the 
Prospectus is correct and supersedes that of the clarification question, 
and that the data protection impact assessment is an annex that is in 
addition to the three-page narrative answer for 2.3?  
 

Please see update on the website for a correction to this 
point in 2.1 
A Data Protection Impact assessment is not required for the 
bid submission, however a clear evidenced explanation of how 
your organisation complies with Data Protection complies with 
the requirements of the Data Protection Act 2018, the General 
Data Protection Regulation, and any other applicable privacy 
and data protection legislation. 
 

9 19/8 Further to the above, we note that the nature of a data protection 
impact assessment will necessitate a longer document than three pages. 
Could the commissioner confirm there is an adequate limit for the 
content or, if not, provide detailed guidance about the content expected 
if a specific page limit is given? 
 

Please see update on the website for a correction to this 
point in 2.1 
A Data Protection Impact assessment is not required for the 
bid submission, however a clear evidenced explanation of how 
your organisation complies with Data Protection complies with 
the requirements of the Data Protection Act 2018, the General 
Data Protection Regulation, and any other applicable privacy 
and data protection legislation 

10 19/8 At the event of 12 August, it was mentioned that bidders could contact 
Ashley Herron to discuss further logic modelling. Should queries for 
Ashley Herron about logic modelling be sent to this email address or to a 
separate one? 
 

Please contact Ashley directly 
 
Ashley.Herron@mopac.london.gov.uk 

11 22/8 We note the response of 21 August to the question about the 15% 
allowance for indirect costs; that is: ‘Organisations can claim a 
contribution to indirect costs but the maximum of 15% is specifically for 
organisational stability as described in part C of the prospectus’. We also 
note the relevant parts of the prospectus and the statement that bidders 
are ‘able to claim a contribution towards indirect costs, as set out in the 

Organisations can claim a contribution to indirect costs but the 
maximum of 15% is specifically for organisational stability as 
described in part C of the prospectus’ 
 
Bids will need to demonstrate whether they are claiming 
organisational stability and the rationale behind this. 



Budget section’ as well as the relevant statement in the Budget section 
that ‘Bids may include up to a maximum of 15% of the total budget for 
indirect costs, as defined in the section on Eligible Costs below, as a 
contribution towards operational stability funding’.  

  
Can the commissioner please clarify whether, if a bidder submits indirect 
costs that meet the criteria for eligible costs of up to 15%, they have to 
note that these are for organisational/operational stability funding 
within their technical response, or if the indirect costs within the budget 
will simply assumed to be organisational/operational funding? 

 
 

12 21/8 I would like to clarify what one of the points in question 2.1 means/is 
asking please. 
  
Where it asks us to demonstrate “Your understanding of the particular 
challenges for each priority area addressed” does this mean you would 
like us to give details of the challenges around delivery of services, for 
example to Young People or that you would like us to give the details of 
the challenges faced, for example by Young People, that our project will 
address? 
 

The purpose of the fund is to manage an increase in demand, 
bids should demonstrate understanding of the challenges 
related to the priority area, which could include delivery of 
service 

13 22/8 18 – Technical submission – can you please confirm that in a partnership all 
partners respond to the questions, but on a single A4 for the whole partnership. 
 

Lead partners should complete the technical submission as per 
guidelines 

 
 


